## **Summary**

		<ol> <li>Zhamasheva Nurilya Sultanbekovna. Born December 14, 1963, Kyrgyz.</li> <li>1982-1987 KSPI (Kursk, Russian Federation), Faculty of Russian Philology, specialty - teacher of Russian language and literature,</li> <li>Teaching experience - 36 years, including Jalal-Abad State</li> </ol>		
		University named after B. Osmonov - 26 years. Total experience – 41 years.  PERSONAL INFORMATION		
SURNAME		Zhamasheva		
NAME		Nurilya		
		Sultanbekovna		
DATE OF BIRTH		14.12.1963		
CONTACTS		Mobile phone:	+996 773236829, +99	06555602129
E-mail		zhamasheva.nurilya@gmail.com		
		ED	DUCATION	
Start/end date	Unive	ersity	Faculty	Speciality
1982-1987	KSPI Feder	(Kursk. Russian ation)	Faculty of Russian Philology	Teacher of Russian language and literature at a national school

Scientific and methodological topic "Interactive forms of learning and their role in enhancing the cognitive activity of students"

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Scientific and methodological articles:

- 1. THE USE OF INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN HIGH SCHOOL AND THEIR EFFECT ON THE EXAMPLE OF STUDYING THE DISCIPLINE "RUSSIAN LITERATURE OF THE XVIII CENTURY."
  - https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAGUJAMASHEVA%20N.S.-2.pdf
- 2. UNDERSTANDING THE READ AND WAYS TO IMPLEMENT IT.

  <a href="https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAGUJAMASHEVA%20N.S.,SULTANBEKOVA%20">https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAGUJAMASHEVA%20N.S.,SULTANBEKOVA%20</a>

  A.T.-1.pdf
- **3.** THE MAIN MOTIVES OF S.A.YESENIN'S LYRICS <a href="https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAMASHEVA%20N.S.pdf">https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAMASHEVA%20N.S.pdf</a>
- **4.** ASSIMILATION OF THEORETICAL AND LITERARY CONCEPTS IN THE STUDY OF WORKS OF ART IN LITERATURE LESSONS AT THE NATIONAL SCHOOL <a href="https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/31.Jamasheva.pdf">https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/31.Jamasheva.pdf</a>

### EDUCATIONAL AND METHODICAL WORK

- PRACTICAL COURSE OF THE RUSSIAN LANGUAGE (Manual for students of the specialty "Russian Language and Literature", Part II). Zhamasheva N. S., Isabekov I. https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/JAGUJAMASHEVA%20N.S.,ISABEKOV%20I.-3.pdf
- **2.** LECTURE COURSE ON ANCIENT LITERATURE.Zhamasheva N.S.,Zhakypbaeva <a href="https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/Zhamasheva%20N.S.pdf">https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/Zhamasheva%20N.S.pdf</a>
- 3. LECTURE COURSE ON RUSSIAN LITERATURE OF THE 18TH CENTURY. Zhamasheva N. S., <a href="https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/Zhamasheva%20N.%20S..pdf">https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/Zhamasheva%20N.%20S..pdf</a>
- 4. LECTURE COURSE ON ANCIENT RUSSIAN LITERATURE. Zhamasheva N. S., https://arch.kyrlibnet.kg/uploads/1.%20Zhamasheva%20N.%20S..pdf

# KEY QUALIFICATIONS/EXPERIENCE IN THE FIELD OF ACCREDITATION AND QUALITY ASSURANCE (TRAINING, SEMINARS, CONFERENCES, ETC).

- "Conducting a self-assessment of the university and writing a self-assessment report."

  Agency for Quality Assurance in Education. «EdNet». 01.03.2018.
- "Digital humanities and technologies in education", Moscow State Pedagogical
   University of the Russian Federation.2020
- "Teaching Russian and teaching in Russian: new dimensions in open education", Astana,
   RK.2019.
- "Modern trends in teaching Russian as a non-native language and Russian literature in educational organizations with teaching in Russian", RUDN University of the Russian Federation (2020).
- "Issues of modern philology and Russian linguodidactics", KRSU (2020)
- "Teaching Russian language and literature at school: innovative approaches", KRSU (2021).

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Acceptance date/	Organization	job title
care		
1987-1994	Secondary school No. 13 Orto Asia,	Teacher of Russian language and
	Suzak district	literature
1994-1998	Secondary school No. 13 Orto Asia,	Deputy Director for Educational
	Suzak district	Work
1998-1999	ZHAGU, Department of Russian Philology	head of office
1999-2015	ZHAGU, Department of Russian Philology	teacher
2015	ZHAGU, Department of Russian Philology	senior lecturer

### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (AWARDS)**

- 1. Excellent student in education of the Kyrgyz Republic. Certificate 1030, Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic, 09/06/2021
- 2. Anniversary medal "For services to ZHASU". Certificate 28. 10/02/2024, order No. 235
- **3.** Certificate of honor from the Ministry of Education and Science of the Kyrgyz Republic. 2009
- **4.** Certificate of Jalal-Abad city kenesh and city hall, 10/02/2017.